
Finance Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMMonday, February 20, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0169 Finance Committee minutes

 

MeetingMinutes Feb-6-2023.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

23-0156 Request to approve Acceptance of Federal Transit Administration FY 

2021 American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) grants of $3,370,750 and $32,147 

and Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act 

(CRSSAA) grant of $32,146 (also appears on the Fox Cities Transit 

Commission agenda as an action item)

ARPA - CRSSAA Grant Acceptance memo.pdfAttachments:

23-0158 Request to approve Submittal of Applications for Fiscal Year 2023 Federal 

5339 (b) Funds for $12,000,000 for the Whitman Facility Remodel Phase 2 

and $25,254,700 for the Downtown Appleton Joint Development Project 

(also appears on the Fox Cities Transit Commission agenda as an action 

item)

FCTC 5339 Grant application memo 2023.pdfAttachments:

23-0170 Request to approve Finance Committee Report 1-P-23 for Concrete 

Pavement, Sidewalk Construction and Driveway Aprons.  

 

Report 1-P-23.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 2/17/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22345
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3af16d4f-4581-4fc1-9a48-0064fc8879e0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22332
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=741150ae-b34c-47bc-9592-a0e1e6cbc672.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22334
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c41ffd11-7854-4677-bafd-817114bbfb7f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22346
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=efe5a67e-0d29-48ca-88a0-ff3a204f96ef.pdf


February 20, 2023Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

23-0172 Request to approve Finance Committee Report 2-P-23 for Sanitary 

Laterals, Storm Laterals and Storm Main.

 

Report 2-P-23.pdfAttachments:

23-0173 Request to award Unit Y-23 Lead/Galvanized Water Service Replacement 

to Scott Lamers Construction, LLC in an amount not to exceed $500,000. 

 

Unit Y-23.pdfAttachments:

23-0174 Request to approve Bulkley Dunton Publishing Group’s request for refund 

of 2022 personal property taxes, located at 3120 N Marshall Rd, Appleton, 

WI (parcel 31-1-99-1219-10)

 

Request for refund of personal property taxes.pdfAttachments:

23-0066 Request to award the 2023 Vosters Park Redevelopment Project contract 

to Triple P Inc, dba Peters Concrete Co. in the amount of $97,000 with a 

15% contingency of $14,550, for a project total not to exceed $111,550.

Vosters Park Redevelopment Project.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

1/23/23 Finance Committee held

Motion to hold for 2 weeks or to next scheduled meeting.

2/6/23 Finance Committee held

Hold to next scheduled meeting.

6. Information Items

23-0175 A donation of $500,000 was given to the City of Appleton for the 

construction of a new eight-court Pickleball Complex at Telulah Park.  

Construction Contract 21-22 was issued to Northeast Asphalt in the 

amount of $484,862 for the Pickleball Complex construction. A change 

order of $101,690 was added to cover lighting, shade structures and 

furniture. Poor subsoils were discovered during excavation which required 

$27,592.96 in excavation and additional base, for a contract total of 

$614,144.96. The new courts are complete. Payments to date total 

$569,187.71 Request to issue the final payment of $44,957.25.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 2/17/2023

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22348
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7ad196dd-8fbe-4335-be7b-15247a6ae011.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22349
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a31f70ca-520d-48c5-9b2b-c1be048bf2e1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22350
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fa444a41-261f-4d23-a5e6-00d51bb6e663.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22242
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=069d0081-2581-4ea4-8505-6b1101d7b6db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22351


February 20, 2023Finance Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Any questions regarding this agenda, please contact Jeri Ohman at (920) 832-5742.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 2/17/2023



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Finance Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, February 6, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Meeting called to order at 5:30pm.

Roll call of membership2.

Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and FentonPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

23-0119 Finance Committee minutes

 

MeetingMinutes Jan-23-2023.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

23-0061 Request to sole source contract to Parker Coatings for Fire Station #1 rig 

room floor epoxy in the amount of $40,674 with a 10% contingency of 

$4,068, for a project total not to exceed $44,742.

Floor Coating Sole Source.pdf

Sole source request form.pdf

Attachments:

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22295
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=af2ea649-5147-40cd-aad1-d19c694431fd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22237
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=40e7b5bb-4bf6-48df-94c6-654293ecd4e6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dbc6f54b-3e95-42d1-90cd-46e55c5a1b9c.pdf


February 6, 2023Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

23-0066 Request to award the 2023 Vosters Park Redevelopment Project 

contract to Triple P Inc, dba Peters Concrete Co. in the amount of 

$97,000 with a 15% contingency of $14,550, for a project total not to 

exceed $111,550.

Vosters Park Redevelopment Project.pdfAttachments:

Hold to next scheduled meeting.

Meltzer moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be held. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

23-0120 Request to award the 2023 V-Building Painting Project contract to SDS 

Painting Co, Inc. in the amount of $86,330 with a contingency of $10,000 

for a project total not to exceed $96,330.

 

2023 AWWTP V-Building Painting Project.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

23-0121 Request to award the 2023 Telulah Park Hardscapes Reconstruction 

Project contract to Northeast Asphalt, Inc., in the amount of $166,499.50 

with a contingency of $32,000 for a project total not to exceed 

$198,499.50.

 

2023 Telulah Park Hardscape Renovation Project.pdfAttachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

23-0122 Request to award the 2023 Water Plant Park Hardscapes 

Reconstruction Project contract to Northeast Asphalt, Inc., in the amount 

of $522,443.10 with a 15% contingency of $78,366.47 for a project total 

not to exceed $600,809.57.

 

2023 Water Plant Hardscape Renovation Project.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22242
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=069d0081-2581-4ea4-8505-6b1101d7b6db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22296
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9dc04c8-0096-456e-95f3-2e34f3696c2a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22297
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6dde6d0b-97de-4e4e-8353-9467f8be7863.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22298
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=481f0524-d4f9-453b-9d97-c6170e347fe5.pdf


February 6, 2023Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

23-0124 Request to award Unit W-23 Sewer & Watermain Reconstruction No. 1 to 

Superior Sewer & Water, Inc. in the amount of $2,222,221 with a 3.4% 

contingency of $75,000 for a project total not to exceed $2,297,221 .

 

Award of Contract Unit W-23.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

23-0127 Request to approve the following 2022 Budget amendment: 

General Fund - Police

Donation +$12,374

Other Contract & Obligations +$12,374

to record funds from Community Foundation for the Fox Valley Region, 

for the Appleton Police K9 Program to reimburse veterinary expenses.

 

2022 K9 Budget Adjustment.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Van Zeeland, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

23-0128 Request to approve the following 2022 Budget amendment:

Police Grants Fund

Federal Grants +$  14,891

State Grants +$126,786

Local Grants       +$    5,499

Overtime +$104,102

Training +$    7,443

Protective Clothing +$       591

Equipment +$  35,040

to record additional grant funds awarded during 2022 for various police 

initiatives

2022 Grant budget adjustment.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22300
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=769d719e-6dd7-4fd4-9954-410fce3d9dfb.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22303
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b464904-62b8-4466-b268-94fd4eddba53.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22304
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=852dd2fc-c6cc-4e5b-80d6-7e175438f704.pdf


February 6, 2023Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

Information Items6.

23-0123 Legal Services Reorganization (appears in the Human 

Resources/Information Technology Committee agenda as an action item)

 

HR-IT - Reorganization Memo 2-2-23.pdf

Legal Services Draft 1-19-23.pdf

City Clerk Deputy Dir Admin Services 2023.pdf

Administrative Services Lead 2023.pdf

Elections Clerk 2023 (002).pdf

Attachments:

This item was presented.

23-0129 Contract 83-22 was awarded to Northern Pipe, Inc. for $120,000 for 

Sanitary and Storm Sewer Spot Repairs. Payments issued to date total 

$113,316. Request final payment of $6,664.

 

This item was presented.

Adjournment7.

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that this meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Siebers, Firkus, Van Zeeland and Fenton5 - 

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22299
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ac75cabc-f289-4c4e-a487-f3fba9703430.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0244350e-238f-4273-ae39-fadd1991fef7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bbcc73e2-b044-41f5-a49e-02324eb48c30.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f643376d-325f-4cf3-b96c-33780307c810.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=88067aff-eeea-42e7-a55e-c87779f54a1b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22305


• 

• 

• 



 
 



REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
PROJECT LIMITS:              1-P-23 
 

CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND DRIVEWAY APRONS 
 
 Amethyst Dr (Bluetopaz Dr to Aquamarine Dr) 
 Amethyst Dr (Providence Ave (w/o) to Bluetopaz Dr) 
 Bluetopaz Dr (Providence Ave (w/o) to Amethyst Dr) 

 
In accordance with the preliminary resolution of the Common Council dated March 1, 2023. 
 we herewith submit our report on the assessment of benefits on the above named construction.    
 
This report consists of the following: 
 
Schedule A - Preliminary plans and specifications on file in the office of the Director of Public Works. 
 
Schedule B - The total cost within the project limits in accordance with the plans and specifications in 
Schedule A is $4,882,046. 
 
Schedule C - Proposed Assessments.  The properties included within the project limits are benefited and 
the work or improvements constitute an exercise of the police power.  The total value of assessments is 
$378,143. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________    __________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________      _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
  
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
 

Finance Committee 



REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
PROJECT LIMITS:              2-P-23 
 

SANITARY LATERALS, STORM LATERALS AND STORM MAIN 
 

 Alice St (Drew St to Union St) 
 Linwood Ave (College Ave to Summer Ave) 
 Rankin St (College Ave to Alton St) 
 Summit St (Packard St to Elsie St) 
 Summit St (Prospect Ave to Fourth St)  

 
In accordance with the preliminary resolution of the Common Council dated March 1, 2023. 
 we herewith submit our report on the assessment of benefits on the above named construction.    
 
This report consists of the following: 
 
Schedule A - Preliminary plans and specifications on file in the office of the Director of Public Works. 
 
Schedule B - The total cost within the project limits in accordance with the plans and specifications in 
Schedule A is $977,710. 
 
Schedule C - Proposed Assessments.  The properties included within the project limits are benefited and 
the work or improvements constitute an exercise of the police power.  The total value of assessments is 
$160,680. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________    __________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________      _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
  
_________________________________________     _________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
 
 

Finance Committee 



TO:  Finance Committee

 Municipal Services Committee

 Utilities Committee

The Department of Public Works recommends that the following described work:

Be awarded to:  

Name:  

Address:  

In the amount of :

With a % contingency of :

For a project total not to exceed :

In an amount Not To Exceed :

Budget:

Estimate:  

Committee Date:

Council Date:

C I T Y   O F   A P P L E T O N

Department of Public Works

MEMORANDUM

$500,000.00

SUBJECT: Award of Contract

**  OR  **

Scott Lamers Construction, LLC

W4527 County Road KK

Kaukauna, WI 54130

Unit Y-23 Lead/Galvanized Water Service Replacement

03/01/23

$500,000.00

$500,000.00

02/20/23

2/16/2023

J:\ENGINEERING\3MANAGEMENT\Buetow R\Projects\2023\Award Forms\Contract Award Form Unit Y-23.xlsx



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each $50.00 $6,000.00 $200.00 $24,000.00

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft. $3.00 $12,960.00 $4.50 $19,440.00

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft. $10.00 $1,000.00 $10.00 $1,000.00

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each $2,200.00 $268,400.00 $1,500.00 $183,000.00

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each $250.00 $30,000.00 $1,400.00 $168,000.00

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each $410.00 $49,200.00 $300.00 $36,000.00

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each $100.00 $7,500.00 $150.00 $11,250.00

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each $50.00 $500.00 $10.00 $100.00

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. $16.50 $4,125.00 $11.00 $2,750.00

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. $16.50 $1,650.00 $12.00 $1,200.00

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum $6,700.00 $6,700.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd. $165.00 $12,375.00 $110.00 $8,250.00

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd. $50.00 $500.00 $110.00 $1,100.00

$400,910.00 $462,090.00

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Scott Lamers Costuction LLC Alfson Excavating LLC



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft.

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft.

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. 

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. 

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd.

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd.

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

$150.00 $18,000.00 $115.00 $13,800.00

$5.00 $21,600.00 $5.00 $21,600.00

$10.00 $1,000.00 $5.00 $500.00

$350.00 $42,700.00 $350.00 $42,700.00

$2,500.00 $300,000.00 $3,000.00 $360,000.00

$450.00 $54,000.00 $300.00 $36,000.00

$150.00 $11,250.00 $75.00 $5,625.00

$10.00 $100.00 $90.00 $900.00

$12.50 $3,125.00 $13.50 $3,375.00

$13.50 $1,350.00 $14.00 $1,400.00

$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

$105.00 $7,875.00 $120.00 $9,000.00

$0.01 $0.10 $35.00 $350.00

$464,500.10 $497,750.00

Van Rite Plumbing Inc. David Tenor Corporation



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft.

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft.

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. 

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. 

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd.

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd.

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

$150.00 $18,000.00 $75.00 $9,000.00

$5.00 $21,600.00 $2.00 $8,640.00

$8.00 $800.00 $2.00 $200.00

$350.00 $42,700.00 $3,250.00 $396,500.00

$3,000.00 $360,000.00 $820.00 $98,400.00

$400.00 $48,000.00 $350.00 $42,000.00

$250.00 $18,750.00 $100.00 $7,500.00

$50.00 $500.00 $125.00 $1,250.00

$15.00 $3,750.00 $14.00 $3,500.00

$18.00 $1,800.00 $14.00 $1,400.00

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00

$120.00 $9,000.00 $88.00 $6,600.00

$50.00 $500.00 $90.00 $900.00

$535,400.00 $610,890.00

M & E Construction LLC MRJ Inc DBA Joski Sewer



Bid Tabulation
Y-23 Lead & Galvanized Water Service Line Replacement
02/06/2023 01:45 PM CST

1 Pre-construction Interior Inspection / Coordination with Property Owner 120 Each

2 1" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 4320 Lin. Ft.

3 1-1/2" Water Service Replacement (Trenchless) 100 Lin. Ft.

4 Service Connection (Interior - at meter) 122 Each

5  Service Connection (At curb  stop, including new curb box and stem) 120 Each

6 Re-ground Building Electrical Service 120 Each

7 Reinstall Water Meter to Horizontal Orientation 75 Each

8 Type "D" Inlet Protection 10 Each

9 Remove and Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk 250 Sq. Ft. 

10 Remove and Replace 5" Concrete Sidewalk / Driveway Apron 100 Sq. Ft. 

11 Temporary Traffic Control 1 Lump Sum

12 Aggregate Slurry Backfill 75 Cu. Yd.

13 Removal of Contaminated Soils 10 Cu. Yd.

Bid            
Item

Item Description Quantity Unit
Unit Price Item Total Unit Price Item Total

$350.00 $42,000.00 $500.00 $60,000.00

$6.00 $25,920.00 $15.00 $64,800.00

$12.00 $1,200.00 $100.00 $10,000.00

$664.00 $81,008.00 $1,750.00 $213,500.00

$3,550.00 $426,000.00 $2,500.00 $300,000.00

$500.00 $60,000.00 $550.00 $66,000.00

$148.00 $11,100.00 $300.00 $22,500.00

$127.00 $1,270.00 $100.00 $1,000.00

$11.00 $2,750.00 $15.00 $3,750.00

$12.00 $1,200.00 $15.00 $1,500.00

$35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00

$178.00 $13,350.00 $100.00 $7,500.00

$51.00 $510.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00

$701,308.00 $795,550.00

Wood Sewer & Excavating Mid City Corporation













 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

PARKS, RECREATION & FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT 

Dean R. Gazza, Director 

1819 East Witzke Boulevard 

Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-8401 

(920) 832-5572  FAX (920) 993-3103 

Email - dean.gazza@appleton.org 

TO:  Finance Committee 

 

FROM: Dean R. Gazza 

 

DATE:  February 23, 2023 

 

RE: Action:  Award the 2023 Vosters Park Redevelopment Project contract to Triple P 

Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company in the amount of $97,000 with a 15% 

contingency of $14,550 for a project not to exceed $111,550.   

 

 

The 2021 excess fund balance approved by council includes $150,000 for the redevelopment of 

Vosters Park. Work includes removal of wooded area, filling the site, and restoration. Construction 

is anticipated to be completed by June, 2023. 

 

The bids were received as follows: 

 

Triple P Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company  $97,000.00 

Vinton Construction Company    $128,500.00 

Tom Van Handel Corporation     $146,064.00 

Northeast Asphalt, Inc.    $178,575.00 

Superior Sewer and Water, Inc.    $178,579.20 

  

Our consulting engineer has written the City of Appleton a formal letter of recommendation to 

award the contract to Triple P Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company. Therefore, the Parks, 

Recreation, and Facilities Management Department recommends awarding the contract to Triple 

P Inc. dba Peters Concrete Company in the amount of $97,000 with a 15% contingency of 

$14,550 for a project not to exceed $111,550. 

 

Please contact me at 832-5572 or at dean.gazza@appleton.org with any questions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org
mailto:dean.gazza@appleton.org

	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_MeetingMinutes Feb-6-2023
	0002_1_ARPA - CRSSAA Grant Acceptance memo
	0003_1_FCTC 5339 Grant application memo 2023
	0004_1_Report 1-P-23
	CONCRETE PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AND DRIVEWAY APRONS

	0005_1_Report 2-P-23
	SANITARY LATERALS, STORM LATERALS AND STORM MAIN

	0006_1_Unit Y-23
	0007_1_Request for refund of personal property taxes
	0008_1_Vosters Park Redevelopment Project

